CLK Official Fillng****4/16/2010 8:17 AM ~ ****+ ] (IDB% TX

Matilda Sanders PoC-1p - 0241 -Co - T

From: Gloria Ross et
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 5:14 PM e T it '33?!)3“ DEN NCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices tre Yioy C’Li\ z ! srSmnLt |
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman ;;—;j Ay ggqﬁh\"v j Faries L’l, O \
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 10 A G AN L

\ e CUMENT
Date and Time: 4/15/2010 5:12:00 PM [ ‘;mg\;"_j o -:;...i‘f:»;::"““
Docket Number: 080708-TX; 090533-TX; 100058-TX Mww’ e
Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080708\080708-090533-100058 CO.tjb.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Ematiien =16
Fax 6
MaiLew B!

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M 'E}
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO!\-{?\?IS%?ON
DIRECTORY

AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes

| Crocker & Crocker, P.C. (09) patrick@crockerlawfirm.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
Globalcom Inc. TX261 mcegelski@firstcomm.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
Level 3 Communications, LLC (08) Greg. Diamond@level3.com No
Looking Glass Networks, Inc, Greg. Diamond@level3.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Rutledge Law Firm {08} marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp sandra@smartisvoip.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 088133)
Attachments: 02920-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770. '

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/16/2010
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From; Shalonda Hopkins

Sont: Monday, March 22, 2010 10:35 AM . o

Yo CLK - Orders | Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Timisha Brooks; Gloria Ross Y Administrativo___ Parios__ Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO 01"//0 1/0

Date and Time: 3/22/2010 10:32:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 080708-TX, 090533-TX, 100058-TX :

Fllename / Path: 080708-090533-100058 PAA Order.tjb.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

ORDER CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630

maoiled ©
emailed [,




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS comﬁ;ggforv
DIRECTORY
AT&T Floride TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com Yes
Crocker & Crocker, P.C. (09) patrick@crockerlawfirm.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
Globalcom Ine, TX261 mcegelski@firstcomm.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
Level 3 Communications, LLC (08) Greg. Diamond@level3.com No
Looking Glass Networks, Inc. Greg Diamond@level3.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Rutledge Law Firm (08) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Smart City Telecom TL73) Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp sandra@smartisvoip.com No
TDS Teiecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLI.C TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc, TL716 bettye.i willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 3/22/2010 at 2:42:.45 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:43 PM
Subject: Crder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 447568)

Attachments: 01993-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/22/2010
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State of Florida . .
- -
‘ Farblic Serpice Conunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEYARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

(00054 -TX

T —
DATE: February 18, 2010 ‘

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) (v lb § =
N\, = (O
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy) Z B
: Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) A%~ Vo o«
RE: Requests for Cancellation of Competitive Locél‘??Exc{%nge i
Telecommunications Certificates W
N A

AGENDA: 3/2/2010 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - lnterested

Persons May Participate
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None ADM“ISTRATIVE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\\PSCARADAWP\090533.RAD.DOC

- e

Please place the following Requests for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificates on the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTIVE
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE
080708-TX  Looking Glass Networks, Inc. 7587 9/30/2009
090533-TX  Globalcom Inc, d/b/a GCi Globalcom Inc. 5769 12/8/2009
090549-TX florida Public Telecommunications Association, 4449 12/31/2009
ne.
100058-TX  Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp 8428 12/31/2009

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335
and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, the certificate
holders have paid the 2009 Regulatory Assessment Fee.

~ AT

NOCUMI N’ yimnrs DAY
11070 FeB1B 2

F?SC'C\Q:Y-‘t.;.'.‘t .

DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE

FPSC-COMMissinn Tkl




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

AD!:?SSS
FARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMEaRoN
E DIRECTORY
I"Crocker & Crocker, P.C. (09) patrick@crockerlawfirm.com No
Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. TX029 brenard@fpta.com No
Globalcom Inc. TX261 meegelski@firsicomm.com No
Level 3 Communications, L1.C (08) Greg Diamond@level3.com No
Looking Glass Networks, Inc. Greg.Diamond@leveil.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (08) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp sandra@@smartisvoip.com No

Printed on 2/18/2010 at 3:09:44 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:10 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 5§52631)
Attachments: Recommendation 01070-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/18/2010
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.100058-TX Date Docketed: 02/02/2010 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8428 by Smart
Network Solutions Communications Corp, effective December 31,

2009.
Company: Smart Network Solutions Communicatio
FPSC, CLE - <ORKESPONDENCE
Administrative Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NG, O/1/0 = /0
official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) I | | { [ x 7 [ x| I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
= FOR UPDATES (ONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR_Staff N Pruitt [@ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 02/18/2010
2. Agenda NONE 03/02/2010
3. PAA Order NONE 03/22/2010
4.  Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke NONE 04/15/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel T Brooks 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff . 134,
3s5.
Date filed with CLK: 02/04/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X : X
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: A\ DN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/04/2010G \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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